SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 15, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT- BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- July 18, 2023
b. Bills:
a. July 18, 2023 through August 15, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
b. Water Master Plan Update
c. Robert’s Rules of Order Committee

5) New Business
Action Items:

a. 3-New Meters

b. Establish Company Goals for Next Year

c. Future COLA

d. New Meter Rates

Information Items:
a. Billing Software
b. Preliminary Operating Budget Discussion

6) Next Scheduled Meeting

a. September 19, 2023



7) Closed Session
a. Personnel Items
b. Employee Evaluations
c. SWRCB Negotiations

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
July 18, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend in-person meetings is required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours before the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES
1) Open Meeting- 5:00 PM
a. Closed Session — 5:15
a. Legal Issues — discussion followed.

2) Re-Open Meeting- 6:01 PM- Report out items in closed session.
a.Flag Salute
b.Invocation
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of July 18, 2023, was called to order at
6:02 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the Pledge of
Allegiance. Director Erik York led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
o Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
e David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e FEric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guests Present: Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

3) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 20, 2023
b. Bills:
a. June 20, 2023 through July 18, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions presented. Uhl seconded the motion. Motion
carried.
5-Yes
0-No

4) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.



Nilsen — Next agenda request, establish goals for next year.
Nilsen — Next agenda request, entertain a COLA for all employees.

Uhl — Thanked Nilsen for donating the 4-H and FFA student projects (meat) to the company
employees.

Zody — Next agenda request, review meter costs.

Zody — Barnes Facebook post discussion followed. Zody asked Barnes to re-word or remove
comments on Facebook from “connection: to “contacted by Central State Water Resources.”

Barnes — The water quality report, discussion followed. Tapia said an updated report is coming.

Barnes — Discussed comments Nilsen made during the April 2023 school board meeting.
Discussion followed.

5) Old Business
Action Items:
a. Future Share Program- Authorize SCWC Manager to Purchase Shares

Nilsen motioned to approve the authorization of the SCWC Manger to Purchase Shares. York
seconds the motion.

Discussion followed regarding Tier 3 funds available to purchase shares.
Vote - Motion carried.

5—Yes
0—-No

Information Items:

a. Central State Water Resources Presentation
Cancellation, until next board meeting

b. System Update
Tapia reported on healthy productions and system updates — see attachments. Discussion
followed.

c. Water Master Plan Update
Tapia reported that Ardurra estimated the timeline to submit a completed rough draft by
November.

d. Grant Management Update
Rodriguez reported on the possibility of grant funds to purchase/replace our old tractors by
November (pending).

e. Robert’s Rules of Order Committee
No information to report



6) New Business
Action Items:
a. New Meter
New residential meter request. No payment. The request has been moved to next month's
meeting until paid in full.

Discussion followed. Meter interest list, notify people interested in meter needs to come to the
office to pay in full. First come, first serve.

b. Well 8 Fencing
Williams moved to install a new fence per the quote around Well 8. Uhl seconds the motion.

Discussion followed. Security of the well site.

Vote. Motion Carried.
5—yes
0-no
Information Items:

a. Billing Software
Muni-link — software with all the bells and whistles. Discussion followed. Paystar was the prior
quote, but it was pricey. Online payment is a key feature needed.

b. Co-Bank Application Process
Discussion followed. Rodriguez discussed the loan process.

c. By-Law Review Status
Zody requested another board member to review the document he transposed from the original
PDF file to printed hard copy By-Laws of Sheep Creek Water Company Revised 1985.

7) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. August 15,2023

8) Adjournment

Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Uhl seconded the motion—at 6:52 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:

July 18, 2023

PRODUCTION
> June Production- 51.74 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 246.64
» June Meter Service Usage- 42.83 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 193.45
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared June 2022 to June 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 30.03 feet — Water Level 248.59
Well 3A static level is up 30.03 feet — Water Level 252.10
Well 4A static level is up 21.58 feet — Water Level 270.58
Well 5 static level is up 16.17 feet — Water Level 258.30
Well 8 currently in rehab
Well 11 static level down 2 feet — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 182
Well 2A running an average of 7 hours a day. Ran for 29 days.
Well 3A running an average of 2 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 4A running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 5 running an average of 7 hour a day. Ran for 28 days.
Well 8 running an average of 0 hours a day. Ran for 0 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of June 2023 is 1776 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 465,000 gallons per day, 323 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hef
k Completed or in Progress-June 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
11- Meter upgrades
3-Mainline leaks / 2- service line leaks
Hydrant Flushing
Install 300’ New Water Line on Yucca Terrace
End of Line Flushing
Valve Exercising
Vehicle maintenance
Well 13 Update:
o Pilot Hole Drilled to 1920’
o Ream Hole is Currently at 501’ (Drill rig is currently down, waiting on mechanic)
o Zone Testing Completed. Hydrogeologist are expecting Well 13 to produce
between 115 GPM- 375 GPM.

VV VVVVVVVVYVY

Wo

"

VVVVVVVVVVYV



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820
Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174

Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

August 15, 2023

PRODUCTION
» July Production- 64.98AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 311.62
> July Meter Service Usage- 51.27AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 244.72
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared July 2022 to July 2023:
Well 2A. static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 248.59
Well 3A. static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 252.10
Well 4A. static level is up 12.34 feet — Water Level 279.82
Well 5. static level is up 32.34 feet — Water Level 258.30
Well 8. static level is up 37.75 feet- Water Level 271.37
Well 11. static level is down 2 feet — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 175
Total pumping capacity as of July 2023 is 2,228 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 538,000 gallons per day, 374 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
k Completed or in Progress-July 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
2- Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 3- service line leaks
Well 8 Re-Wiring and Plumbing
Hydrant Flushing
End of Line Flushing
Valve Exercising
Well 13 Update:
o Casing Complete
o Sanitary Seal Complete
o Airlifting and Swabbing Complete

Wo

VVVVVVVVVVZXZVYV VYVVYV



s)sodaq 21y JaiL AlYIUON/[3XD

~ 3uno2dy apeigdn walsAs

1UN0J2Y JUBWISSISSY
3UNO022Y juawanosdw) jende)
3UN02JY |I3M
06'SSO'ETZ ¢ B8T'STI'8L  § TOL9ELE  $
005002y ..oo.omlwq..ww 65'G0C'L2 6£'856°LE wN.mYm.mN 8C'8LE'0E 6G'G0E' LT Gl rom.m l £0°0v6'./9 21°909'901 TY.LOL
< $ < S4v1 3 $ = $ - - 03da
S $ = $ 2 $ 2 $ - AON
= . g = $ = $ S ; - 120
= BT~ g o $ 3 $ = $ - d3S
; 5 $ - e SHES= $ - onv
000L0'0 $|000S2'€ $|veesst ¢ | 10889 5 | 20'269'9 $]099/82. ¢ $£'68S'v 19°€8S'p 0S09L'ElL Sp'eee’ee nr
005009 $|000S2€ $|.€986C $|908 Y 5 | 2P°02L°S $joL8829 ¢ 1£'586'C 21°106'E 0e'/91°¢L ¥8'659'81 aNnr
00'010'9 $]000S2€ $|29S€.v ¢ |ereor’Z $|98PELS $[{6Lv699 $ 29'SeL'y €0°/1S'C Sv'1L.2'0L 01'v2S'8L AVIN
00666’ $|000S2'E $|v862cC $|9rvere $|ocoore $]958hL'y ¢ ¥8'62€'C 61°879°L 91'8£9'8 61919'CL ddv
00666'S $ i $1€898c2C $]6285€¢€ $|16€90C  $]98898'E £8'88C'C 99'CLy’L St'oeL's $6°282'L1L VYN
00066 $ $168S0L'c $|¥885L€ $|800927¢ $l6 r.mN|w.m D 68'60L°C 00'8¥G'L 96'86°'L G8'8€9°L L g34
000009 ¢ $10L02cC $]s0L8E $[05699°L $]06829C $ 0.°02€'C ey ErL’L 12'18G°'2 ov'LSO'LL NV
JUSLUSSISSY ~ | JUowssessy | juoweAcidW] | S90d4 VMIN | SOUBUSIUIBH abeloAD AT abes() | Jal] | obes( [BIOL | YIUOW
0063 L1 lIPM 00'L$-c4@1L | 0S1$-€401L |9 L$-€RCIBIL| IIBM [BIOL abesn ¢ Jo1) | abesn z a1l £c0c

sjisodaq Ajyjuopw



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JULY 2023 GALLONS

Date [WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A]| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |[WELL # 11/GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 215000 170000 186| 267840| 652840| 87278.07| 2.0032
2 197000 189000 183| 263520f 649520 86834.22] 1.993
3 133000 110000 166| 224640 467640| 62518.72| 1.4349
4 213000 164000 184| 264960 641960| 85823.53| 1.9698
5 220000 168000 10200{ 176] 253440 651640| 87117.65| 1.9995
6 182000 162000 175] 252000 596000| 79679.14| 1.8288
7 178000 160000 144000 190| 273600f 755600/ 101016|2.3185
8 17000 14000 185] 266400| 297400| 39759.36| 0.9125
9 201000 181| 260640 461640| 61716.58| 1.4165
10 95000 459000 143| 205920| 759920| 101593.6 2.3318
11 20000 109000 112000 21000 11600| 185| 266400 540000| 72192.51( 1.6569
12 350000 354000 8200| 178| 256320| 968520] 129481.3| 2.9718
13 354000 253000 2200{ 185| 266400f{ 875600 117058.8| 2.6867
14 147000 250000 25000 5100] 169] 243360 670460| 89633.69| 2.0573
15 189000 191000 26000 10400| 169] 243360| 659760| 88203.21| 2.0244
16 228000 229000 2200| 174] 250560{ 709760] 94887.7|2.1778
17 258000 260000 48000 1600| 183| 263520 831120| 111112.3] 2.5502
18 209000 208000 175| 252000 669000| 89438.5|2.0528
19 185000 186000 22600| 169] 243360| 636960| 85155.08| 1.9545
20 258000 263000 181 260640 781640| 104497.3| 2.3984
21 260000 260000 172| 247680f 767680| 102631|2.3556
22 304000 304000 7200] 186 267840 883040( 118053.5(2.7095
23 201000 200000 163} 234720| 635720 84989.3| 1.9507
24 181000 182000 36000 177| 254880 653880| 87417.11| 2.0064
25 178000 179000 165] 237600 594600| 79491.98| 1.8245
26 199000 199000 178| 256320 654320| 87475.94| 2.0077
27 235000 227000 180| 259200| 721200 96417.11| 2.2129
28 108000 159000 168000 115000 6000 8600| 165] 237600 802200 107246|2.4615
29 242000 219000 192| 276480| 737480| 98593.58| 2.2629
30 243000 264000 174| 250560| 757560 101278.1] 2.3245
31 242000 239000 161 217440] 698440( 93374.33| 2.1431
Tt's | 2210000| 4460000| 4484000] 1979000 141000 89900 7819200( 21183100 2831965| 64.999
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
6.7812212 13.68518 13.758822 6.0724149 0.4326481 0.2758515 175 0.252232 0.683326 91353.72 2.0967
AF.
23.99264

MSEXCEUDAILYPROD22

GPM
453
451
325
446
453
414
525
207
321
528
375
673
608
466
458
493
577
465
442
543
533
613
441
454
413
454
501
557
512
526
485



£10Z ) posedwod uogonpey |

LZ0Z @ pasmdwos uoganpey

916°2¢ 090°L€ L9Y'ES £58°5S “Tee9'c9 695'09 189'SS 18v'ey Y09'LYy Z8L°CE €LL°0¢ ISP 4V V101l
61'vEY'L 810'719' 115'62€'C e8Y'eEy'z 0S€'SLL'T $01'869'C £00'92Y'2 ovv'pe8't 10'Z18'Y 187'82v'L SLL'OVE'} S0Z'88Y') 40 V1OL
gozrs  [269'519%2 Te96'vo'0L) [09€72ZL'0L |008'ZZ0°CL _|Ovi'vey'ZL |00520Z8L |029'6SL0¢ [020CCL6L |0050VL'8L |85h0Lb'h |009 SG'EL |065'€890L [000'6Z0°0L [PLIELLL 5 ViOL
00'0 0 0 ] ] 0 o 0 0 0 ] o o ] QSOHdd
£5°6€ 991°ZZL'y  008°L88°ZL |0 008'vh 00}'95Y 005'18%'2 00L'6EL'2 00€'182'C 00£'S8E'Z 008'886 009'699 005'22¢ 002'2092 009'05Z L1 #1OM
9129 SSI'80L'Z  |000'2SZ°0Z  [000'¥EL'L 000'SYY'E 000'569'4 000'228'% 000°598°2 000'8S 000'04€ 000'9L 00024 000'9 000'219'2 000'221'¢ 8 #1IOM
81°0S} Z8LEVS'9  (000‘cve'sy  [oo0'ell’e 000'204'Z 000'9v¢'9 000'550'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9¥L'y 000'2£9'S 000'188'S 000'822'2 looo'sez'z 000'928'2 S #19M
89} Z9Z'sL 000'8YS 000'G} 000'0} 00022 000'2S 000'st 000'E 000'22 000'L 000'H4 000'2E} 000'14Z 000'9 VY #1I9M
(244 L££°96 009°02L 0 [} (] 0 000'28 000'¥EZ 000'8E 009" 000'H4 000'¥¥L 000'82Z 0002 VE #19M
6°16 S19'S00'Y  |000°296'6Z  |000'0:8 000'920' 000'182' 000'0S} 000'€98'Z 000'829°'G 000'68%'S 000'EV8'E 000'218'e 0007822 000'11 000'04 VZ # 1IOM
€E'v8L 026'99p'8  [295°26C'c  [ooe'sES’s 000'00%'S 0v9'920's 000'268'S 028'E4L'S 0z2'08%'S 008'0VL'S 850'L15'S 000'2014'S 080°210'S 008'Y8E'Y 21'808'Y puuny
L "19'N0 STIvO 8102
veLve 986'6¢ §66'vS 82T'09 ¥96'59 (<4 4% £61'€9 S08°LS LL1'SE 20v'ee viL'ee oLz'ee E\ A\ ATeTN
106'2L5'L £81'ZL'L 911'00€'2 £901'920' YE0'L8'2 88E'SS1'E 687's5L'2 cvs'aLs'e ov0'0eS't vZe'ssy't 6¥'129't IS8yt 40 WLOL
88v8S __ [850°€8Y'Sc_[0/Z'€19'061 |00591ET) |0DS'VEQ'EL |vv6'226 L) |OPL'82g'6L |92 26V V2 |00TZ09'EZ_[009'¥65 02 |00 6e8'8L |00LVYP'LL |vZ8'589/0L [008'900'LL |28LZYEOL 9 V101
00°0 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [] 0 0 0 GSOHdd
181 182°06L 00€°L18'S 00404 002’11 o 005'vLZ 008'S0L 00£'908'2 009'604°L 00L'78% 004'¥8L 009'88 008'221 0 LE#1PM
£0'2¢ 88S'S6E'L  |000°'6EP'OL  [000'0LY 000'22 000'02 000'743 000'6Z 000'P45'L 000'550'Z 000'€Z 000'sS 000'€2 000'08 000'vE 8 #IPM
81'SZh LIO'PSY'S  |000°96L'O  |000'06E'Z 000'220°¢ 000'025'S 000'v54'9 000'12 000'290°C 000'01.L'9 000'825'¢ 000'2v€ 000'0¥Y 000'226'Y 000'611'S S#IPM
0L'92 69€°€9L'L  |000'20L'8 000'0€ 000'61 000'12 000'€52 000'08%°L 000'28L 000'62 000'v} 000'v¥ 00012 000'82 000'1€ Y #I9M
S0°0vE S00'Z0L'9  (000'€¥9'SP  |000°08Y'Z 000'22L'Y 000'10b'9 000'528'9 000'sZ 000'S% 000'520'S 000'204'8 000'08%'S 000698y 000'sv2'} ] VE #19M
Wyt 991°2LS'L  |000°LEELL  [00012 000'€Z 000'7L 00052 000'282'L 000’649 000'v) 000'24 000’14 000'22 00029 000'221 VT #1OM
10'802 6£9°690'6  |926°018°29  |008'vi6'S 00¥'20L'S ¥48'968'S 0rZvSL's 9.6'956'S 000'v98'S 000'259'S 000°1£9'S 009'ELE'S vZZ'82'S 000'£80'S 28L'18Y'S jeuun
“3Y "19'N9 STVO 0202
199'8¢ 808ty 69915 981'29 065'89 156°LL 860'29 1oz'19 £90°LS SGE'6E S0Z'EE (11292 dv violL
=UONONPeYy (e10L $28'€89't 089'806't 18Y'2VT'T £LY'2TL'T Z2v'886'C Y98'vEL'E 0EY'£26'2 115'990'2 8206222 900'¥1L'L LoVt ZLL'150') 40 TV10L
91929 __ [v6L10€'/C [96229C¥0z |000'S652L |000'LLZ vl |008'ELLOL |00LPOE0Z |00V ESE 22 |0BLBYP'EL_|00E208'Lc_|ava'sve 6l |086 ¥E9'9L 026528 2L |099'128'0L |808¥sE ey | oTviol
00'0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [] 0 o 0 QSOHdd
L4 8v0'84S't  |008'€08‘LL |0 [} 009'2L 001606 009826 001'286'y 00€'115'e 006'12 008's 008'y [1&A 0or'IL L1 #19M
€6°911 98L'760'S  |000'60L°SE  [000'B9E'E 000'958'c 000'ELL'S 000'12 000’81 000'¥Z 000'6L 000'8€L 000'ZLE'D 000'028'0 000'SYE'S 000'52€9 8 #19M
0L'S6 zS9'69L'y  |000'68L°LE  [000'L4 000'v¥ 000698 000'S52'9 000'86%'0 000'€8L'S 000'v58'S 000°LLL'S 00052 000'SH 000'9Z 00091 S#IPM
09°0 £0Z'9Z 000961 0 ] 000'Z4 000'sH 000'P4 000'L} 000'64 000'8¢ 000'62 000'2} 000'c2 000'24 vb #IPM
ZY'se 8YO'EYS's  |000'Z¥S‘LL  |000'626°Z 000'¥8L'y 000'622'¢ 000'€2 000'64 000'81 00002 000'2€ 00092 0005} 000'92 00024 VE # ll0M
£€0°veL vrL'vOp's  |000'€ZVOy  |000'02 000'sy 000'088 000'884°L 000'85¢€"L 000'€6Y'0 000'v9S'9 0000222 000°LEV'Y 0002} 000'6Z 000'22 VZ#IOM
99°LLZ LL6°16Y'E  |961'666°0L  |000'102'0 000'8v0'9 000'855'S 000'856'S 000'814'9 089'511'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080°'908'S 0Z1'£66'S 095'29¢'S 801°108'S Puun |
4V FER) STWVO
= 1202
698°SE $08°8¢ 658°8Y SLE'YS eL'P9 8.6'S9 051°19 Y50°SS 826°8P L91°EY 181°SE 956°L€ dv VLOL
=UONONPSY [E10L 020'296'} 899'069't 151'921'2 1LY'90E'T 826'228'2 929'728'2 S02'¥89'Z 9.9'80€'2 9022612 62088’} SIT'EES't £92'€59'1 30 WLOL
10°065 £86'80L'Sc_|961'C0C 26} | 00v'889'L) |00Z' 9v9'ZL |00L'E26'GL |00Z LOL'ZL |00S'SLL'LZ |00Z205'+C_|00L'626'6L |00L 2v6'LL |006'8¥6'SL |000'890'7) |968°89%'LE |000°0ZE ZF S TVLOL
e —C—r o — - e Y e PR e e ik
00'0 0 0 0 ] 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 QSOHdd
wee 9SC°eL9't  |00L'91S°ZL  |000'SS 002'2 00L'2 002’18 005'¥25'2 002'¢€8'e 005'€8E'Z 00L'206'L 006'080 000'2¥ 0 0 L1 #1PM
€766 82S‘cZC'y  |000'0¥E‘ZE  |000'sSe't 000'vZ 000'SH 000'12 000'18 000'L41 000'520't 000'20L'Y 0004827 000'6EL'9 000'2LL'S 000'758'9 8 R1OM
81°68 0SL'LLL'E  |0OY'eSL'Le  |oovier 000'898'2 000'6EY'y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000'sSY'9 000'702'€ 000'9Z 00024 000'St 000'24 000'08 S #1PM
zT8 zL8°10P 000900°C 000'42L'T 000'821 0 o 0 000'vY 000'8.L 000'€2 00024 0 o 0 VP #1I9M
66'8€ G26'969'F  (000'€69°ZL  (000'cy 000'50Z 000'v 000'€2 000'vL 000'S2 000'86'} 000’728’y 000'8¥S'y 000'588 000'21 000182 VE #1I9M
166 091°SEL'Y  |000°1€6'0E  [000'1ZS 000'¥9Z'¢ 000'€k1'S 000'718'S 000'89%'9 000219y 000'100'S 000°08 000'c} 000'91 000’91 000'e9 VZ #1PM
L1'v2e 166'99.'6  |960'260'€L |o00'zve'e 000'8v4'9 000'SZ€'9 000'€01'9 000'9¥E'9 000'99¢'9 002'180'9 000062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S puung,
4Y "14'NJ STV %62- %6€- Yoirtr %St Sy %S %8V Yobi %0t Yoty Yovt- %ZE- I
%L~ %L1~ %S~ %E\- %S %8 %6~ %01~ %t~ %01 %9 %0 20T
000°0 000°0 000'0 000°0 000°0 986'¥9 8vLlS 656 9zZTI¥ ZZT'St §00°vE 188'v€ 4V VIOL
=UORONPSY [€J0L 0 0 o 0 o $OV'LE8'Z 299'v52'2 $60'001'Z €0Z'962'} 020'7ES' 8.5'18p't L8'815't 40 V101,
vo'lle  [s£0'625'€L [002'€95°10L [0 0 o 0 0 ove’szt’iz_[008'va8'aL [000'Z9L'81 [009'SEV'EL [000'6L¢'LL 1002728011 |00Z'MSEVL 9 V101
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 QSOHdd
SS°0 088'€Z 00L'8L1 006'68 008'sH 00012 009'st 000'P4 00Z'L4 00Z'L L #IPM)
9L°LS vyr'oLS'Z  |000°€Z8'8) 000°L¥1 00022 000°'c98'y 000026 000'19.L'Y 000'L40'Y 8#IPM
88’8l 85228 000°€S1'9 000'626'} 000'698°c 000'2¢ 000'224 000'22 000'24 000'2¢ S#IPM
{51 Z6v'659 000°¢e8'y 000't8Y'y 000'cZ 000'1y 000'9} 000'€Z 000'99Z 000'08 VY #IPM
6°6€ vLE°0PL'L  |000°8L0'EL 00000ty 000'€Z 000'692'L 000'200 o0o0'es 000'0¢ 000'68 VE #IPM
[4x4 90L'vL0'L  |000°06S'L 000'042'2 000'L€0'S 000'7Y 000'084 000'sZ 000'8} 000'2L VZ #IPM
80'9S1 S£5°008°0  [000°898'0S 000°518'L 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000'75S'L 000'986'9 000'296'S 000'0vh'9 ouuny
3V 1IN0 S$TvO %001~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %9t~ %9S- %08 %05 %¥S- %9€- %LE~
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %e- %S %0L- %9L- %8L- %€ %8~ £202
TVioL WIOL TvioL 930 AON 130 d3s oy nr NAT AV udv UV 833 NV

dvO3y Yv3A - S NOILONAOXd




€L0Z Y uoponpey

EL0Z Yum uoponpay

EL0Z Ym uopdnpey

EL0Z M uoganpay

€102 WM uogonpay

EL0Z W uoponpay

£10Z Wm uogonpay

C20C SA

99G5£9.°9Y
G08 2¢56'9¢ 88G¥v 86S°0L 6v1L'v8 8886 182°€01 evl'l8 12ev8 ceL0L 80v°9F LLL°GE [4 7415 4 4V u;suo)
86¢ 0.2 9ee SIS Ge9 (YA 12°7A 1299 919 €es 6E€ 68¢ 10¢€ Wd9 usuod
105'0S€ 960'91 £Zr'6l 26L'0€ GG9'0E 850’y 68611 122'8€ £61'9¢ 118°0¢ 61202 28S'GlL G96'L1 4OH usuod
€102
(R RAR:] 6LLEY e LY LLVLL 08188 ££8°08 962'901 1£6°06 16018 686°0L [ %158 %4 8Lty 160° LY 4’V u;suod
Y0S 6lE 65¢€ €98 G99 06S 9./ 989 265 [A%] 9le 6ve 00 Wd9 usuod
266'vSe 70’61 6¥2'02 265°€E L1Y'8E 112'se G82'ab ZL9'6E 90€'SE I92'0E G888l 2L8'sl 668'21 40OH u;suo)
$1L02
1SL°119 992’ Ly SLY LY 181°8S 965°9. SL0'¢L 62069 €2.0. 0ey’L9 €20'89 166'9v 890°9¢ 01L0°9¢ 'V usuo)
(V744 10¢ 4% *14 4 816 92s 0S £es 2144 eLs eve 162 €92 Nd9 usuod
1£2'56¢ S6'L) Zr0'sl ove'ST G9E'EE 0.£'1E 290'0€ 108'0¢ 65.'92 1£9'62 TLr'0T LLL'S) 989'GL 40H usuo)d
%S L- %L1 %8~ %81 %6~ %LC %EE- %02- %LC- Yot S10¢
v.lT6.9 180°0¢ 09’ vy 685'SY 196709 16818 clLL8 4T L6 10029 [ANAAY] v10'8Y 9GE'6E 986°0€ ‘dV usue)
(¥4 4 0ce 9ee eee 1Sy 16S 965 veL g v6¢ 0S¢ 8le 9z Wd9 usuo)
268'S62 £0L'EL 62r'6L 658'61 18€'9¢ /69'GE ¥65°'SE €LE'CY 881'62 26122 S16'02 Ll 86v'Sl 4OH usuo)
%91- %61~ %0 YGE- %8¢C %l L- %12 %L1 %12 %9C- %€ %01 %GC- 9102
18€'85S G8.l's¢e eLL'sy 02y’ 0S G88'0S G8S'69 Gv6'6S 96165 EPP'GS €89 LY 990°G¢E 651'€C 1£5°6C 4V usuo)
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ 8e 806 5154 144 SoP 6S¢ 962 81 981 WO u;suo)
LEZ'EPT 886'GL 2L6'6l £96'LZ 591'22 LLE'0E ZLi'9e 98.'62 LSL've 86.'02 Gl2Z'SlL 880'0L R4 40H usuo)
%8 %E- %E %62 %09~ %0¢- %l %EE- %¥e- %€EE" %¥2- %GE- %8¢~ 1102
£69°LES 9z 0e VA4S WA 2Lt e’ LS 9909 £86°L9 cLL9S 26905 96L'LY L5162 861°€E 292'S¢e 'J'V usuo)
[$14 0ze 8¢ (4% 18¢ {2744 [4%14 2144 0Lg SlE (%4 892 pAr4 NdO usuo)
S09°'1E2 £ZL'EL 66£'0L 292'81 y9e'ee LIy'92 000°22 0eL've 280'22 90Z'sL 10221 Lov'vL 09E'SL 40H usuc)
%0€- %8L- %9\~ %6¢E- %6~ %6€- %0%- %SE- %01~ %Lt~ %LE" Yol %S L- 8102
096°89% 90462 926'Le Geesy €02°0S 60" 95 8E£8°GS S69'vy 889'6€ 909, 100°€2 202°'SC 25982 '4'V usuod
062 yAYA LvZ Le€ 6.€ Cly 80y Pix 06¢C 82 €ll 02 60¢C N9 usuoy
6.2'v0T ov6'CL L06'E) 2’61 898°'LZ [ 74 £2E'PC 69761 882’1 18€'91 22801 086'01 L8v'21 40H usuod
%02- %82- %9€- %0t %Ey- %9 %61~ %€S- %l %61~ %0€- %L E- 6102
966°€6t €EL'EE eor'ee 189°6Y 886°GS 809°GS 768G €€8°CS or8'Sy 058'62 20e'9¢ 290'9C 6Ll 4V usuo)
90¢€ f424 [4°14 €9¢ 6l¥ o0y {%44 86€ gee o144 t4-1% (474 €02 Wd9 usuod
G8L'SLe XN A 05S'v1L 1v9'L2 [ dYA 24 £22'vC 612’62 ¥10'€2 0/6'61 £00'EL L5P'LL £6E°LL 801°ZL 4OH usuoD
%01~ %S2- %0€¢- %e¥E- Yeb - Y%t~ %0 %9~ %8G- %y %.C- %EE- 0202
9686€°20L |8PE09'22) |lZZee'9CL (/v08.°28L [80v26'6ZL {L960S'96L |L66LL'v6L |8SELZLSL [96.0€'8EL [8896V°00L |65€88S°C6 (61206968 | ddAdO @AY
6.2°9¢S pl'2E A 1454014 8’85 1G6G'LS 8€8°29 2029 1251814 YXAA 44 9EL'ce 109'62 089'8C "4V usu0d
cee 6ec 962 62 (344 ocy 65v |9 €£G¢E vee cee 6€T 602 Wd9 usuo)
£00'€e2 £92'v1 820'L1 #0921 09%'sZ 690°'S2 TLE'LT 0r0'22 £90°L2 GOZ'61 866'CL 16821 £6v°'ZL 4OH u;suod
%l L- %CL- %V %1€ %2V~ %6E- %62~ %Y %LE- Y% E- %l b= %0¢- 1202
2ollE'P8  [686LE'CLL |PELOOCL [¥LBOB'CSL [PLEYO'ESL [9L19L'6SL [89Y090LL |28989'8PL [62000°92L [28VELLL |ES660£°26 [ZvEPZ0'88 | ddAdD 8AY
06.°S61 196'9¢ 962'9¢ 1.£°8¢ 968'8Y 92.'8S 568'06 GGS'¥S 214 WA 4 [4:TAl 4 909°se 81562 9182 4V usue)
145 161 [ A 08¢ 69¢ (144 VLE (954 ¥8e 9ze 88¢C 6€C 90¢ WdO usucd
996'G1L2 vrl'iL £64'Gl L1291 662’12 186'SZ 044'22 ¥92'€2 112'02 16521 0LS'SL 868'Cl 89221 4OH usuod
%8E- %pC- %085~ %S~ %L2- %<CS- %0%- %L %E %81- %28 %LE- f£414
0 0 0 0 0 SELEE'09) (Ev02h'8EL |20986°CEL [SL8LLS06 [LZVP8S ¥R |£€90GS €8 [88Y9EE6.L | ddAdD @AY
FXAN 4 1A 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0.C°LS 21X A4 [eTA 4 4 296'8C 8v0°L2 YAV TA 0.£°6C ‘4'V usuo)
Zsl 0 0 0 0 0 i€ [ X4 018> 8lZ 61 1%4 S8l NdO usuo)
£09'90) £££'2C 659'8L ¥25'8L 919'Z1 28.°'L1 8E9'LL 1S0°L1 40H usuod
%001~ %00L- %001 %001} %001 %S %ES- %89 %66~ %8¢~ %8E- %8¢~ €202
IV.1OL 03a AON 100 d3S ony anr NNr AVWN qdY HYN 834 NVl
%81- 1%8- | %C- (%91~ %2 1%61- [%21- |%2- 1%6- [%1L1 1%0 1%2-
HYIA-0L NOILAWNSNOD
L9€E uogejndogd




910'} 156 866 896 Z10'} £01') zLE'L vov's 60%'} v95'L 518} ﬁ.!._ 9 TvI0L
80t 882 992 95T 842 OLE e 0se 85¢ 19¢ 19¢ 53] 8 # IIoOM
1724 852 444 8ET 182 08Z £5¢ €€ SSE 2L k415 £5¢E S#IOM
81 6L oEtL SLL 1443 002 002 €52 £S5 £EE £EE 0€ Vi #1PM
SLL SLL St SLL 1548 o8t 082 LOE G862 SPE 0€E 0ce VE #[PM
Li-b1 pojind dwnd |0 ] 201 201 05 05 05 0 0 0 (74 (¥4 VZ #1PM
vEL g€l 9tL €1 ovL {143 iyl Fi4% (148 Fi43 £143 il euunt

1102
308 68L [Z1E 505 915 205 V6L N3 SVZ'L A 715} 150} ©v1OL
152 2-74 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] LL #19M
641 291 [£:18 251 [5:18 343 S0Z 82 LLE x> ST¢ 0ze 8#1I6M
iyy 8cL 8zL vzl 6L1 veL 812 vie 642 162 682 982 S#IoM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 61 152 €12 661 i #lIleM
SZ ST ST 174 ST 1:24 €€ 291 <61 2L Lz SLE Ve # llem
(1,4 (3 14 174 0t 0T S5 ST1L GElL L:7AN 0SL 0 vZ#1°M
911 1:193 8L 6L tZL L 1£43 SZL L1741 Fx4% 621 1319 feuuny

1102 21edwod (% 1z- %l 1~ %8 %8h- i %5 %2h- %61 Tl %91 %le- S0 8102
8Ly e tIEL 182 e 8.Z') mﬂ 162 88z’ I} veZL 991"} 5 TVIOL
214 1SZ (374 274 14 sz 14 162 1Sz 1SZ 15T sz LE#1OM
€92 (374 we 65C 86T S61L 261 261 861 £61 £61 181 8 #II6M
662 062 1x:74 (1724 14 961 61 G91 €L1 041 891 SSL SH#HIOM|
ZLE 202 202 202 841 91 91 61 681 S8l 6.1 vil Vi #10M
61-6 pojing dwng |o 0 0 0 91 z9L 291 981 081 61 981 8yl VE#IOM
822 98l 1474 Ll 851 8L 681 641 0L1 202 802 oSt YZ #1eM
124} Szl :74% 8zl 8zL 148 6LL vZi (133 k493 6801 201 jeuuny

810z aBdwod %ee %0L %¥SL %551 %991 %SGt %19 %EL %€ %0 %z %9C 6102
1900 e’} [ 566 090C 020 196't 0361 2007 158} 6v8't (T4 9 V10
152 [T sz X414 114 sz 152 152 sz 152 152 314 LL#1oM
0S¢ £EE £E¢ £EE f44% 8Pt 198 9¢ 29¢ S6Z 82 0Lz 8#1OM
oLe 20e 682 682 8LE (133 L0€ 61E 1454 7€ 60t S0E S#IeM
00€ 882 892 Ze€ 0S¢ (415 20€ 262 61E 0sZ 262 24T Yo #IIPM
62¢€ €2¢ £ee \ze Ve LIE LLE 81E 128 Ze ZIE (] VE # oM
£ee 81¢ £ee 9ee 66€ e 262 174 90€ 292 842 0sz VZ#IPM
€1 €l ZEL €L €L 1 LEL Fx43 €21 zzl t443 43 feuuny

6102 uedwo) [%9E %SY %8Y %SG %09 %29 %ES %S %95 %0¥ %EY %92 0202
558') 208} 8L’} 26277 7y 526') 2007 280 280 v20'Z 8802 900 9 VIOL
374 sz (3:74 \sZ 1s¢ 314 1ST (374 874 1SZ 15z 1sz L1 #10M
€0€ 682 82 262 €42 €eE Z5¢ 8¢ €6¢€ 96 €6€ IS¢ g #ieMm
€82 92 (¥4 92 692 182 00t 662 862 Zie 0LE oLe S #IPM|
122 122 2T 122 fA%4 852 743 SiIE Sve $6E 8ve 00¢ vy #1eM
15> S2€ 90¢€ G562 882 L€ SLE GLE oLe 115 80€ 62¢ VE #IPM
€£ee 152 LIE 81E 12€ €ee 9£e £ 15€ SLE SYE ££¢ YT # 1P
ovi ovL 8eL gel €1 LEL 9EL 9EL el £EL 1373 ZEL feuuny

0202 8uedwod)[%g- %l %l %01~ bl %ol %e %¥ %V %EL %EL %9 1202
9¥0Z [2£12 599' 611’} 8sL'} vre') 206t ¥e't SI6't 6161 6v8't ove't 9 V101
91e (874 314 %24 sz (T14 152 874 152 15T 5:74 152 LL#1PM
€Le 00y €le 05¢ S9E oLe 9te 61t 6Z¢ 6S¢ 9LE LLE 8#IIOM
208 887 y 74 \ /%4 082 82 182 oLe 0SZ :724 982 8.2 S#IIOM|
Z2-41-L Poling dwnd |ece 114 0 0 (] zzz 9€Z 852 052 90€ 122 22 vy # oM
662 S2¢ 12 €8¢ 86¢ S0E LlE ee £E¢ Zie (224 (1% vE#leM
1ee 143 8LE 6LE zze 74 vee £ee 19¢ 122 962 60E VZ #1PM
t443 (443 tA4% rA4% k448 1) 343 [543 341 orl oL ovL puung

1202 esedwod %01 %81 Gl Yo %l = %5 %G %8 %G Sl %g 7202
0 0 0 0 0 92Z'C lozry £52¢ 790C 1922 0612 6612 9 W10L
152 3 133 03 152 152 153 TL 7 (OM|
£2-11-6 polInd dwing Ly 680% £44 OvE 0€E S2E 8#1IOM
(% 862 80¢ PLE 80¢ €82 962 S#IOM
65 9zZy 08e (2% 61€ £EC HZE VP #IOM
P 174 1715 61€ s SPS (144 YE #19M
1427 69€ i8¢ €2¢ LY 00e o€ VZ#1IOM
SZ1 281 8L Sl m_. m..vr Lad) jeuuny

%001 %00} %001~ %001 %001~ %12 Yol %01 %8 %bL %81 %6+ £202

930 AON 420 d3S oNY anr NOP AW 1 Hdv HYWN 8934 NVl

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO FOVHIAY




Hld3Qd dANd====  d VZ TTIM@memen G \yZ T]I/\\ s

£€¢0¢ / ¢cocC

S0S  SO0S  S0S | SOS | SOS mom.mom S0S SOS SOS SO0S SOS | SOS SOS SOS  SOS | S0S  SOS | SOS | SOS  SOS  SOS | SOS | SOS | Hid3a dWind
S9T | 79C 69T | 69T TLT 6LT €87  60€ 60€ ¢TOE ¢TOE | L6C (6T ¢T6T 06T 88C 887 88T 067 d VZ 11IMm
IS¢  6¥T 1St | 99T | S9C  vir [9T VLT 9LT  6LT €8T €87 18 | 64T | it | TlT | TlT | viT 9Lt SVZTIM
€C | €T | €T | €T | €T | €T | €T | €T | €C | €C | €€ | €€ | T | ¢¢ | CT | TTr | €T |-TT |.?r | CT |tz | 2T | | Tz
-3Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny | -nr | -unr -Aey -idy |-1eiN -ga4 | -uef |-38Q -AON | -Q -daS -Bny - | -unr -Ae -idy -Jey -qa4  -uef
009
00s
(0104

- : 00€

00¢

00t

1334
sieah z / s|jona Jo1eM AjYluoN  vz# T1IM

ANVAINOD YALVM AHIID JHIHS



Y1daQ diling s ¢ Y€ # NI = S YE # TIIM e

£€c0c¢ / ¢coc

09y 03y 09F 09 | 09v 09% 09% 09 09v | 09% 09¥ 09 OSv | 03y 09F 09y 09y 09% 09% 09y O09¥ 09% 09% 09v yidag dwng
T19¢ 89T €LT &LT | 99T ¥6T 68T TOE | T0E | TOE TOE 86T v6CT t6T  ¥6C V6T V6T 68T V6T dVEH#T1AIM
¢ST  TST | LST ¥9T /ST . SLZ | SLC 08T 68T 687 [8T 687 V8T T8T 08T | SLT SLT 08Z 08T SVE#TIIM
€T . LR ETSIINETTNSECHIRECTIHET IS EC | ECH= EC oM EC=ET . TR CTINSCC IR ¢ COHI CTMIACTHIN TTaTRC Tl R T TRIR EC iR T T . [44

-23Q -AON | -PO  -des | -8ny | -nf | -unr -Aey| -udy -Jey -q34 | -uer -23Q -AON -0 -d3S -8ny  -nr  -unf [-Aepy| -udy  -lepy | -g4  -uef
00S

osy

oo

0seE

00¢

Eret (0574
00t
0ST
0ot

0s

1334
sieaA 7 / s|oAa7 4218 AJUIUON  VEH# T1IM

ANVIWNOD d41LVM IO dHIHS



09v Q9% 09  09% 097  09%
SLT
TLL

ECHERECHINECHIRETHIEECSINET
-28Q | -AON | -10 -d3s -8ny -|nf

014
8¢
TLT

€C
-ung

y3daQg dwin g emmmes

09 | 0S¥
6T 16T
SLT 8T

€C | €
-Aep | -idy

09v

86¢
£8C

€T
e

oSt
SOE
T6C

€C
-qo4

dV # NMIMem= S p # TIIM e

(6] 74

ote
86¢ |

€T
-uef

£€¢0c / ¢coc

0sty

e |

80¢

(44
-29Q

voe
(414

(44
-AON

ovv

vOE |
<6t |

[44

ovy

Vot
6T

[44
-dag

ovy

vog |

6T

[44
-8ny

ovy
Y0€
[4:Y4

[44
-inf

ovy
vot

| 262

(44
-unf

ovy | Ovy
10 | Ti€

267 887

144 |- 144
-Aein | -ady

(0474
11€
88¢

(44
-1eA

ovy

T1¢ |

06¢

44
-q34

ot |yidaqg dwng
TIE | d VP #713IM
062 ' SVYP#1IM

(44
-uef
00Ss

osy

oov

0se

siedA g / S|9A37 J91eM AJYIUOIN  YH# 11IM

(00}

ANVAWOD YHLVM MNI3HD JHIHS

(0574
00¢
0stT
0ot

0s

1334



114

Yidaq duing e ¢ G # TIIM e S G # TIIM o

0cy OCy Ocy Oty Ocy 0Ty OCck Ocy OCY OCy Oty Oty Ocy OCy Otk Oz Oty OCy OCh OTy Oty OTy 02y OV

S9C S9C VLT PLT 64T 16T 88T S6T | S6C GOE SOE O0E O00E S6T S6C 16T 16T 16T  €6C

867 8SC €9T €9T 89T LLT LLT (LT 98T 16T S6T S6C 16T 88T 98T 6LT 6LT 18T 1I8C

€C | EC [ ET | €T | €T | €T | tC | €T | €T | €T | €T | CC | T T |t | x ¢ e | ||| T

-33Q -AON | -0 | -dag -Bny -jnf  -unf -Aen| -udy -ie | -g34 -uef -23Q |-AON -390  -d3S -8ny -|nf  -unr -Aepy -idy -lepy -q4  -uef
e —

s1edh 7 / s|ana 121 AJYIUOA  S# T1IM

ANVINOD YHLVM FTTID JIIHS

yidag dwng
dS#11IM
SS#T113IM

ost
(8]0}
0se
oog
0s¢
(004
0St
00T

0s

1334



Yidaq duinqes= ¢ g # TIM==m=  $ 8 # TIIM o

€¢0¢ / ¢coc
Ovy OVY Ovy Ovv Ovv OVP OVy Ovy Oty Ovvy ObF OVy Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy Oby Ovy Ovy ObF Ovy Ovv Ovt Obp
067 81t | 8TE 8IE OCE VEE €Ebe EPVE EVE EPE EVE 8PE 8EE BEE 9EE VEE  vEE | PEE  8EE
69C 90t 90t 90€ | 90€ GSTIE OCE O0CE OCE GZE [TE [LTE 62ZE SGCE | TZE OCE OCrE OCTE Tee
ECelNeT e TRINE T e TR E T IS e TN e T | TS | RECR IR ETRlA E I ¢ . (44 44 TR (NT4A%| L4 L T44 4| {44 | 144 . (44 [ {44~ 44
-33Q -AON -PQ -das |-8ny | -inr  -unf -AeN| -idy -JeN | -G34 -uer -28Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf|-Aew -idy -ley -q24 -uer
77 — = =
\

sieaA g / s|ana 421ep AJYIUOIN  8# T1IM

ANVAWOOD Y4LVM MHIYD dHIHS

yidag dwng
d8#113IM
S8# 1M
00Ss
osy
ooy
0s€
00g
0S¢
00¢
0stT
00T

0s

1334



Yidag dwngemeems g TT |9\ wmee G TT ||3/\\ cwmeme

€¢0c¢ / ¢cOcC

001T 00TT OOTIT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0TT O0IT OOTT OOTT 00TT yidag dwng
8.6 | 646 €96 €96 | €96 0.6 | 896 | 06 0.6 0/6 0.6 0.6 6.6 646 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 dITIIBM

66 8V6 6V6 6¥6 | 8¥6 BY6 B8YV6 6V6 6V6  6¥6  6V6 LV6 LVE 8V6 8V6 8V6 (L¥6 | 8V6 8V6 STTiPMm

€C € . €T . € | €T | €C | €T | €T | €T | €T | €C | €C | ¢ [ ¢T | ¢CC | ¢T €T | TC ¢ | ¢ |¢Ct|TT| | T
-3Q -AON | -PQ -das  -8ny | -nf | -unr -Aey -udy -iey -q34 -uef  -33Q -AON | -0 -das -8ny | -|nf  -unr |-Aepy| -ady -ley | -g24  -uef H
- T

00TT

0s0T
000T
f‘ e
0s6

006

058
1334

S1eaA 7 / s|anat J31ep AJYIUoN  TT# T1IM

ANVAWOO 4 LVM IO ddIHS



/)_/0 »./(

o

N
&
&

2

N
&

O
Q
4y

e/z/@ &

N
S g g o
ARt

A

WY \o
oAv»voAv»./
N

A

&Y \o
0\(/\1/0\’.‘/)./
2808

I AR IR
\C/)./ Af/ ?/2/ \r/.f/ \C/l/ OA\/\I/

X .//( 2/& 2/8 \1/2
M S S
R O T

O AV
M S
LT

MO[] [euunyg,

ANVINOD YHLVM MITED JHIHS

Af/«e \(/1

o

)
M
©

<&

N
OAV).

A\Z
/o\r/)
e

O\C/?
&

/ov
N
m\vzoe

)

v

<

Q

v
&

0
(174
or
09
08
00t
(1743
ovt
091
08t

00t

IAId© NI MO



T O v\ B\ T W T O M\ O B B C T OB (R L o\ C T, B
S VO

SIS SR SR R S S S S N A R U A U S
Y R i v i i e R P P R I O O S

anuijy Jad suojfen [e1o],
ANVAWOD YALVM MDD ddIHS

6 AV 6 & & &

4
QO
N

© AV O & O

PSR,
e ¢ & ¢
0

0s¢
00s
0sL
0001
0S¢t
00ST
oS/t
000t
0szz

00sc

Wd9 NI MOTd



€¢0cC -810¢C

001
oLt

s |

L1444 TIOV NOILONAOUd YILVM

ANVIWOD Y4LVM MHIAD JHIHS




	Agenda 8-15-2023.pdf
	DOC038.pdf

